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From: Karen Wobig [mailto:kwobig2@unl.eduJ
Sent: Wednesday, November 22,2017 2:44 PM
To: Kerry P. Eagan <KEagan@lancaster.ne.gov>
Cc: Jenny DeBuhr <jdebuhr2@unl.edu>; Jim Bauman <ijbauman@aol.com>
Subject: Extension Board nominees

Kerry,

Please see the attachment with the recommendation from our Board for new appointees. There are
actually 4 individuals involved this time, since one of our Board members had to vacate their position after
one year. Hopefully the attachment makes sense. If not, let me know.

I've checked with everyone involved and it looks like Tuesday, Dec. 19th is the date we all could be in
attendance at a County Board meeting. Would you please check if that date will work, and if so, proceed
to place this on the agenda. If we could be at the beginning, that would be great.

Thanks Kerry! Have a nice Thanksgivingl

Karen

Karen B Wobig
Extension Educator Unit Leader
University of Nebraska-Lincoln

Nebraska Extension in Lancaster County

Metro District

444 Cherrycreek Rd, Ste A, lincoln, 68528-1507
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November 22,2017

To: Kerry P. Eagan, Chief Administrative Officer

From: Karen Wobig, Unit leader/Department Head, Nebraska Extension in lancaster County

Re: Extension Board appointments

The lancaster County Extension Board will have three appointed terms expire in December of

2017 and one recently vacated 2-year term to fill.

Members ofthe lancaster County Extension Board recommend the appointment ofthe

following individuals for three-year terms:

3-year term appointments (January 2018 - December 2020)

Shar Sieck (serving 2nd term)
14922 SW 72nd St
Martell, NE 68404

Chris Scow (serving 1st term)
9000 Princeton Rd
Firth, NE 68358

Trudy Pedley (serving 1st term)
9472 Northern Sky Rd
lincoln, NE 68505

2-year term appointment to fill vacated position (January 2018 - December 2019)
Dena Noe
3840 Pablo Lane
lincoln, NE 68516

All recommended appointees are registered voters of lancaster County and have pledged to
fulfill the duties and responsibilities of the appointment.

On behalf of the Extension Board, I am pleased to submit these names and respectfully request
the County Board appoint the recommended applicants to the lancaster County Extension
Board.


